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On June 15, 2020 at appreximalely 1950 hours, | Sergeant 3. Hancock was called by Li. Griffin who advised me he had a {ip that a subject, known as
Charles Dunwoody (B/ Ol#i 978) (AKA Cujoi Kujo), was siiting in a wooden shack with several olher black males, one of which was Carl (Bothy
) Kaiser (B4 DOBW% nearl the intersection of South Marin Luther King Jr Crive and West Sixth Street, and Dunwoody allegedly had several
felony warranis, some of which LU Griffin swore to himself, and was alleged to fiee when dealing with law enforcement.

Lt Griffin advised me Kaiser was supposed to be wearing a red in celor shirl ang Dunwoody was (he only subject there in a black in color hat. | then
called all Adel officers {o the Adel Police Departiment and nolified them of the information that | had received. We notified the Cook County Sheriff's Office
of whal we were about to do, asked for assistance, and went to the scene. Upon my arrivai | sgolled several black mates, identified as Bobhy Kaiser, who
was it a red in color shirt ag desceibed. Ronnie Walton (B/M Dom 9793, and two unknewn subjects sitting on the east side of the shelter, later
identified as Gary Thomas (B/M DOS[J 979). 1 made contactwiilk Raiser, advised him of why [ was there and watked to Thomas, at which time |
asked i he had a license or 1D card and he said no. | asked for his name and date of birth, after advising him of why | was out with them, and he
hesitantly advised me ke was William Tomtinson {DOB [J¢79

{instructed Corporal Sumner and Officer Brasher o gather information from the other subjects, who were sitling on the west side of the shelter, and while
i advised dispatch of Thomas's information he picked up his phone and began to call someene. | asked Thomas not o call anyone to the scene and he
said he wasn't bul continued 1o make the calt and even placed e phone on speaker phone. Corperal Sumner and | instructed Thomas several more
tintes to stop calling and hang the phone up, due Lo the danger that officers would be in shauld a large number of paaple arrive on scene, bul he would
not comply and merely turned the speaker phone off. Corparal Sumner and | instructed him to hang the phone up and place the phone on the hend il of
the sheiter they were sitting under but he still refused so | grabbed the phone, Thomas released it, and | placed it omo the hand rail and asked Thomas
wily he was having such a problem deing as he was instructed.

As | did so a large subject, who was at the opposite end of the shelter, on the north end of the bench, began to advise me that | could not tell Thomas to
stay off his phone or prevent him from calling. As | spoke to the subject Officer Greene began to speak 10 Thomas. | heard Officer Greene mstruct
Thomas to place his hands behind his back several times and then f saw Officer Greene instruct Thomas to pul his hands behind his back. Thomas would
not comply with the orders Qfficar Greene gave so Qfficer Greene grabbed Thomas about the left wrist, conltinued to give verbal commande for him 1o put
his hands behind his back, and Thamas began to physically resist Officer Greene by pulling his arni away from him and pushing Officer Greene away
from him as Officer Greene atlempted ‘o place him i hand cuffs.

Because of Thomas's resisiance and defiance my suspicions thal we were dealing with the wanted felon, Dunwoody, became stronger. | attemipted to
assist Officer Greene but it was very difficult to grab Thomas due to my positien, so | drew my department issued Taser and instructed Thomas to put his
hands behind his back at which time Thomas pushed me back while he struggled with Qficer Greene. | pressed my taser against the left side of
Thomas's chest and delivered a drive stun m an attempt to cenvinge Thomas to comply, but he continued to resist. A shorl time later Thomas made his
way for the doorway and fall to the ground trying to get away. When he fell to the ground Sergeant Futch grabbed Thomas about the legs and held onlo
him. attempting e prevent Thomas from escaping. As he resisted Officers hoticed that he was reaching his hands into his waist band, which made me
fearful that Thamas may be frying {o retrieve a weapon. As Thamas was o the ficor | delivered several more drive stuns ¢ his legs and shoulder area but
ire stil would not comply. After detenmining that the diive stuns were not afiective | helstersd my taser while other officers subdued Thomas and t waited
o jumys in ¢ as 1ot 1o get in their way and so | could scan the olher subjects for possible threats.

After Thamas was piaced in hand cuifs he made complainis that his wrist was injured so | instructed Corporal Sumner te call for EMS. While waiting for
Ems lo arrive | began searching Thomas's false name through GCIC and NCIC to see if he had in fact given me the correct information. i sat my
compuier on the sheler hand rail to check the infermation and as | did s0 i noticed a emall clear plastic container with a red in color lid on the rail next 1o
my computer As { chserved the contenis | noticed several clear baggies containing whal appeared to be cocaine. | asked officers if they noticed it there
and Corporal Stamner advised me that container was what Thomas retrigved from his waisl band. Afterward he threw the container onto the ground near
the shelter and she picked it up. As | looked onto the shelter floor Corporal Sumner then advised me thers was a clear bag of green ieafy subslance
under ihe bench that the other subjects were sitting on, closer to the north side of the bench.

Afterward 1 heard Officer Greene and Sergeant Fuich instructing Thomas Lo getin the patrol vehicle. As they gave verbal commands | could hear Thomas
heing verbally defiant and refusing to gel in the vehicle while also advising bystanders that he had been abused and teaten by law enforcement. | walked
to Thomas and instructed him to getin the vehicle. advising him that if he did not comply (get in the vehicle) we would be forced to place him in the
vehicle which nouid resuft in more physical control and force used on him and a short lime fater he sat in the rear seat of my patrol vehicle. Because | saw
the suspacted marijuana where it was located | began to look around for the subject that was sitling nearest to that seal and | realized that he and Kaiser
had both left the scene. F asked other officers if they knew where they were and they said no. While trying to work the incident and gather necessary
informatian 2 large crowd of people began to gather and began walking onfo the scene. | advised several of them that the area was an active crime scene
and instructed them to leave but only some of themn wouid comply. The crowd became more and more angry claiming we had bealen Thomas which
made it more and more difficult to conduct my investigation.

Because the crowd was growing (he way it was officers asked if they could ransport Thomas to the Cock County Sheriff's Office so that the scene would
clear out but as they began to feave with him EMS arrived. Shortly after their arrival we decided that EMS would follow the officers to the Cook County
Sheriffs Office and he woutd be evaluated there for officer and EMS safety issues. | retrieved all of the evidence/ contraband recavered from the scene
and asked Wallon and the unknown subjecl if the substances belonged to them or if they knew the subject that walked away and they said no. Because |
did not see the subjects lay the substance down | decided to review body cam footage from alt officers present prior fo making a charge on the subjects
for being in possession of it so ! advised them they were free to leave the scene and | advised zli officers that | was leaving the scene.

Upon my arrival at the Cook County Sheriff's Office Thomas was being observed by EMS. As they checked Thomas's wiist | asked what his name was
and he advised e he was Gary Tomlinsen so | advised him he told me first that he was Wiliam Tomlinson and asked why he lied. Thomas advised me
he never gave me a name and slated he only said that he was nol Gharles Dunweody. A shorl time later EMS advised him they did nof see any injuries Lo
his wrist and advised him il was up 1o him and law enforcement wether he was seen at a hospital or not.

A short time later | asked Thomas if e still wished o go to the hospital and he said yes so | atlempied to cali Chief Chad Castieberry but he did not
answer. | calied Lieulenant Griffin lo ask him what they would wish for me to <o and as | did Thomag advised Sergeant Futch that he did not wish to be
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taken to the hospital and asked if the jaii staff would merely give him a Tylencl for his pain so Lisutenant Griffin advised me to turm him over Lo the jail staff
for processing.

Because Tomas gave faise names | instructed the jail staff not to release Thomas until his finger prints returned 1o verify his identily.

Thomas was tuned over te the jail staff to await warrants.

when Sergeant Futch and | exited the jall Thomas's father was slanding near the sally port where | parked my patrol vehicle so | asked if | coutd hetp him
and he angrily instructed me nol to speak to him and advised me he was within his rights to be there. | advised him { was not disputing thal and explained
thal | was merely asking if he needed something that | could help him with. Al that time two more femnale subjects approached us and began asking
guestions as to what happened and | did my best to advise them of what took place from my perspective. During the conversation Sergeanl Futch asked
them what Thormas's name was and they advised us he was Gary Thomas Jr. They advised me they wished to see the body camera footage of the
incident so | advised them they would have to make their request with the Chief of Police the following day.

My BWC was not active for this investigation due to the battery being dead. | did not notice this until the incident was over.

End of report.

Officer Name: HANCOCK. S Badge: 209 Date Added:06/15/2020
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This Is page 2 of the incident report. it contains supplemental persons records including additional Complainants, Victims,
Offenders and Wilhesses.

All Cffenders, Extra Victims, Extra Complainants:

Person Name: STATE OF GEORGIA Pers (D; STUXXXXXXX Type:\/iC
Address: - GA - Height:
Home Phone: - - Work Phone: - - Weight:
Cell Phone: - - Hair:
DLNO: SSN: - - Eyes:
pos: /! Age: 0 Race: Sex:
Person Name: GARY THOMAS Pers 1D: Type:OFF
address Height: 506
Weight: 175
Hair: BLK
DLNO:; GA 052408397 SSN— Eyes: BRN
po e Age:so  Race:s Sex: W

Chrgs: 16-10-24 OBSTRUCTING LAWY ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS
16-10-25 GIVING FALSE NAME/ADDR/OCOB 7O OFFICER
16-13-30 VG CSA SCHEDULE {

16-5-23 1 BATTERY
16-3-23 1 BATTERY

Person Name: C GRIFFIN Pers ID: GROXXXXXX Type:COM
Address
Home Phone: - - Work Phone: 229-896-2224
Cell Phone:
Person Name: RONN:E LEE WALTON Pers ID: WAROD30679 Type:SUS
Weight: 160
Hair: BLK
DLNQ: GA 050244127 SSN: Eyes: BRN
DOB-J?S Age: 41 Race: B Sex: M
Person Name: CARL EDWARD KAISER Pers ID: KACAG42966 Type:SUS
Weight: 235
Hair: BLK
DLNQ: GA 044357331 SSN: Eyes: BRN
pOBI ss¢ Age:54  Race: B Sex: M
Person Name: UNKNCWN Pers 1D: UNXXXXXXXX Type:SUS
Address: - Height:
Weight: 0
Hair: BLK
DLNO: SSN: Eyes:
poB: /7 Age: 0 Race: B Sex: M

204 EAST THIRD STREET, ADEL. GA 21620
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RPTID: 7019184
AGENCY: GAQ0370100

This is page #2 of the incident report. It contains supplemental persons records including additional Complainants, Victins,
Offenders and Wilnesses.

All Offenders, Extra Victims, Extra Complainants:

Person Name: UNKNOWN Pers ID: UNXXXXXXXX Type. SUS
Address: - Height:
Weight: 0
Hair: BLK
DLNO: SSN: Eyes:
poB: /! Age: 0 Race: B Sex: M

204 EAST THIRE STREET, ADEL, GA 31620
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COMPLAINANT: GRIFFIN,

Supplemental Narrative/Report: VICTIM:  STATE OF GEORGIA.

Officer Name: SUMNER, K Badge: 407 Date Added:06/17/2020
Narrative: SRID: 20043580

On WMonday, Junie 15, 2020 at approximately 1900 hours, myself and all other Adel PD officers on duty were advised by Sgt. Hancock to
meet at the police department.

Upon meeting with Sgt. Hancock, he advised that 1.t. Griffin advised him that an FBI agent passed on a tig that a subject (nickname
"Kujo") was at lhe intersection of § Martin Luther King Jr Dr and W Sixth St, Adel, Ga 31820. The subject was described as a biack maie
with 2 black hat. We were advised he was the only subject wilh a hat on in a brown shack with several other males. We were advised he
had several felony warranls. | called Sgi. Godwin with Cock County Sheriff's Otfice and reguested their assistance since we were {old
that this sulject would likely run. The agreed and stated they would meet us there.

Whiie we were in route 1o this iccation, Sgt. Hancock advised it was Charles Dunwoody who we wefe going Lo be altempling to make
contact with. | was familiar with this subject's warranis due (o a search warrant we had previously done al one of his known residences in
the past {case # 20-03-00016). Once we arrived on scene, Sgt. Hancock and Ofc. Greene waiked up on the gazebo to make contact with
the maie subject weanng the hat. Sgt. Haicock spoke with him and asked him for his infermation and instructed me o get the names of
the subjects on the west side of the gazebo, The name that Sgt. Hancack ran through dispateh did not return en GCIC. While speaking
with the other males (Walton, Ronnie 979 & Walton, Randa%*w??), I heard Sgt. Mancock Insiructing the male he was
speaking with {later identified as Gary Thomas) to hang up the phor not to ceall anyone. | noticed he did nol put the phone down
when Sgt. Hancock told him, so | again instructed him to hang up the phone. Myself and Sgt. Hancock told him muliiple times to put the
phone down and he refused. Sgt. Hancock instrucied Thomas to turn the phone off and put it on the rail and again Thomas refused 1o
comply with inslructions.

Buring this time, another male on the west side of the gazebo got verbally agitated because we were instructing Thomas to hang up the
phone. This other farge hlack male wearing a black shit {Ofc. Brasher identified this subject) stood Lp and told us we couldi'l make
Thomas hang up the phone. | tured to fim and gave him muliiple insliuctions to sit back down. While | was speaking to this male. Ofc.
Greeng and Sgt. Hancock were atiempting Lo detain Thomas into handeufls.

Thomas was actively resisting arrest and | could see officers were struggling 1o detain him. 1 went to assist with detaining Thomas. When
| did, 1 observed taser lighls on his torso area and wailed just @ moment before going hands on. Gnce | didn't see the fights, | began to try
and pull his anm around to his back side. Thomas continued to pull his arm away from me and put it under his hody when he was laying
on the ground. He turnad his body an his back and then back around tc his stomach more than once whife continuing to reach toward his
waist band. While he was doing this and pulling away, | wilhessed Thomas toss a small, clear plastic container with a red lid under the
gazebe. The container had semething white in it which | believed fo be narcotics of some sorl. | gradbed the container and tossed it oul
of the way to avoid evidence polentially being destroyed. Even after Thomas tossed the container, he continued to reach for his
waistband, feading me to believe he couid pessibly be reaching for a firearm ar some other weapeon. | inst ucied Thomas to pul his hands
behind his back as we continued to try 1o lurm him 1o his stomach.

Sgt. Fuich instructed me to get my handcuffs and we were abie to pull Thomas' right arm around to the back and | was able fo get one
cuft on. After other officers gol the cther cuff on, | got up i secure the centainer that | tossed,

Thomas made a complaint that the cuffs were hurting him and 1 advised him if he would calm down we would adjust them for him, He
was ascorted to the patrol car by officers and | stood by with Sgt. Hancock to assist him in trying to idenlify Thomas. Thumas continued
to complain about his wrist hurting and at that time, | calied EMS to come and evaluale him. The crowd in the area continugd to grow
larger and farger and family members of Thomas began to arrive on scene. Due to his incompiiance at the time of his detainment and the
crowd growing so rapidly, we asked EMS {o meet us at the Cook County jail 1o evaluate Thomas. Thomas was removed from Sgt.
Hancock's car and placed into mine for ranspert. As soon as | arrived at the LEC with Thomas, he was immedialely rransferred to EMS
caie. Thomas was released from EMS care to the jail staff

My Watch Guard body/dash cameras were activated during this entire incident.

End of suppiement.

KETHDT019184-PB107% 204 EAST THIRD STREET ADEL. GA 3162¢
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COMPLAINANT: GRIFFIN, C

Supplemental Narrative/Report: VICTIM: STATE BF QEORGIA,

Officer Name: FUTCH, J Badge:212 Date Added:06/17/2020
Narrative: SRID: 28001149

On June 15, 2020 at approximateiy 1900 hours 1, Sergeant Fulch, was catied by Sergent Hancock and advised to meat at the Adel Police
Department. He advised me hat Liewtenant Griffin advised him that the FBI had a tip that a subject, known &s Charles Dunwocdy also
know as Kujo was sifting in a woaden shack near the interseciion of South Martin Lutier King Jr Drive and Wesl Sixth Street wearing a
black shirt and a dark ball cap. He was supposed to be the enly one weaing a dark ball cap. Dunwoody had several felony warrants, and
we were advised he was known {o flee when dealing with law enforcement.

Corporal Sumner asked if she needad to notify the Cook County Sheriffs Office and ask for assistance for what we wese aboul lo do and
1 advised her to do so. At this time all Adel Patice Department units followed Sergeant Hancock to the scene. | parked my patrol car and
moved o the far South West corner of the property. | checkad the shed from a back window and made sure the shed was clear, While |
was helping hold the perimeter Sergeant Hancock, Corporal Sumner and Officer Greeng approached the males on scene mside a
gazebo and began Lo idenlify them. 1 heid he pedimeter untit | heard Sergeant Hancock and Officer Greene continue 1o tell a black male
with a d cap on and black shiet to stop calling peopte on his cell phone. Thig order was given to the man, later Identified as Gary
Thomasﬂ?g), severat Hmes and he continued to grab his cell phene and attempt 10 make contact with people not on scene. |
approached and took the cell phone off the banister and placed it on Officer Greene's patrol car in an effert o remove the pretiem and
deescalate the situation. As | piaced (he phone on the car | could hear Officer Greene order Thomas to sland up and put his hands
beiind his back. Thomas began 1o resist officers atlempling to detain him and | reached over the banister to assist.

Alter Thomas continued fo resist | fet him go and ran onto the gazebo in order to better my pasition to gain control of Thomas. At this
point Thomas was swinging his arms and kicking at officers. | grabbed Thomas's legs and puiled him to the fioor applylng pressure to his
legs to prevent escape of further injury of any party. After several seconds | noticed on open position on Thomas's back where | could
heip assist officers iying to cuff Thomas. While holding his legs Thomas had continued to kick me in the chesl. 1 moved forward where |
aliempted to gain control of Thomas. Thomas continued (o reach for his waist band and there was a fear he was going to a weapon. !
was able 1o gain contrel of Thomas's right arm and had Corporal Sumner cuff it. | then took control of Thomag’s leff arm and brought it up
to where Depuly Gatewood was able to assist me in cuffing Thomas. Thomas was searched after being cuffed and some money and a
small amount of marijuana was found by me in his right pocket.

After Thomas was placed in hand cuffs ne made compiaints thal his wiist was injured so EMS was called. Officer Greene and | adjusted
the cuffs on Thomas te give him mere room.Officer Greene and | then instructed Thomas to get in the patrol vehicle. Thomas was
verbally defiant and refused to get in the vehicle. Thomas was yetling te a now formed crowd thal he had been abused and beaten by law
enforcement. After a short time we were able to get Thomas to sit in the back of Sergeant Hancock's patrol vehicie. A large crowd was
growing and becoming agitaled so it was decided to fake Thomas to the Ceok County Sheriff's Office where EMS would check him a
safe and secure location. | stayed until all evidence was secured and officers were feaving the scene to follow Thomas to the Cook
County Jail.

Al the jait Thomas was observed by EMS and they advised him they did not see any injuries to his wrisl. Thomas stated that he did not
wigh 1o be taken o the hospital and askad if he could just have & Tylenaol.

Thomas was turned over to the jait staff to awail warrants

My bady cam was aclive for this incident,

This case is cleared by arrast

tnd of report

RPTINT7019184-PE101 204 EAST THIRD STREET ADEL, GA 31620
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GENCY: GA0370100 Prirt Date: 06/17/2020 07:10:17 PM
g orieA COMPLAINANT: GRIFFIN, C

Supplemental Narrative/Report: VICTIM: STATE OF GEORGIA,

Officer Name: GREENE, T Badge: 4C6 Date Added:06/17/2020
Narrative: SRID: 5018316

On June 15th, 2020 around 1900 hours, Sgt. S. Hancock advised all Adel units to meet at the Police Department.

Once at the Department, Sgt. Hancock advised us LL. C. Griffin called him in reference to a subject who was wanted by the Federal Bureau of
investigation (FB1). The only information we were given was the subject had outstanding Felony warrants for {rafficking Cocaine, and several
other felony drug related offenses. The subject we were looking for was said to be sitling under a shack at S. Martin Luther King Avenue
between West 6th and 7th Street. It was also said that the Wanted subject was sitting with a group of black males and was said to be wearing a
black hat, and was the only one with a hat on. We were also advised the subject would run. This was the only information we were given. This
area is a well known drug area and | was sure there would be weapons involved.

Let it be known my department issued body camera was dead during this briefing and only charged for a few brief moments on the way to the
scene.

While we were enroute, Sgt. Hancock advised us he was toid the subject we were looking for was a Charles Dunwoody (unknown DOB or
picture at the time). Once we turned on South Martin Luther King Dr. | activated my in car camera as well as my body camera. Myself Sgt
Hancock, Sgt. Futch, Cpl. Sumner, Officer Brasher, Sgt. Godwin (K9) and deputies Gates, Gatewood, and Brewer all arrived on scene at the
same time. The Cook County Sheriff's Deputies were all called for assistance in case of the subject fleeing or an altercation breaking out with
the amount of people on scene. All of the Deputies including Ofc. Brasher and Cpl. Sumner, parked, and approached from the North erd of the
yard from West Sixth Street. Myself, Sgt. Hancock, and Sgt. Futch turned into the yard beside the shack where the group was sitting. | pulled
my car in directly in front of the East end of the shack where my in-car dash camera wouid also record the incident. As | pulled up and exited
my vehicle | smelled the strong odor of Marijuana emitting from the area around the shack. At that point one unknown black male, wearing a
red shirt and red hat, stood up and walked out from under the shack and started south across the yard. | advised him to go sit back down,
fearing he was about to fiee, and he continued walking south towards Sgt. Hancocks vehicle. Sgt Hancock made contact with the subject so |
turned my altention back to the group of people. | noticed another black male sitting at East most corner of the shack wearing a dark blue
Atlanta Braves Hat which from afar could appear to be black. | asked him what his name was and he stated Mikey. | continued to walk up to the
shack and asked the group where Charles was. Someone eventually spoke up and asked who, and said they didn’t know him. I then let Sgt.
Hancock step up and continue to question the subjects.

Sqt. Hancock began questioning "Mikey", | then asked the male who stood up first to come sit back down again which he complied. Sgt
Hancock got "Mikey's" name and DOB through dispatch. Mikey told S cock his name was Willlam Tomlinson. ({{it was later found out at
the Cook County Jail Tomlinson's real name was Gary Thomas (DOB 979))) .Sgt. Hancock advised Ofc. Brasher and Cpl. Sumner to
get the other subjects names and DOB's. Sgt. Hancock then advised Thomas why we were oul with him and who we were looking for. Thomas
then picked up his phone and started to call someone. Sgt. Hancock asked him multiple times to please stay off of the phone. Cpl. K. Sumner
also asked him to hang up the phone. Thomas continued to try and call someone and would rot listen. Sgt. Hancock again asked Thomas to
turn it off and place his phone on the railing. Thomas was acting very nervous, and was apprehensive which raised my suspicion as to what his
intentions were. A short time later Dispatch advised they got no return on the name he ran. Based on this and Thomas's behavior | befieved he
was giving Sgt. Hancock a false name and DOB.

Based on my training and experience, we do not allow subjects to be on their phone while being questioned, detained, or while they are under
arrest, or whatever the case may be for the contact, unless it is needed. This is due to Officer Safety precautions. After being asked to turn it
off, Thomas held the phone up and continued to text on it and ignored Sgt. Hancocks instructions which further impeded our investigation and
caused a concern for Officer Safety. Sgt Hancock did advise Thomas if ne did not put the phone down he would be piaced in handcuffs. A
subject from the other side of the shack spoke up which made Sgt. Hancock also point his attention elsewhere. Thomas picked up his phone
again,| advised Thomas to put the phone down again, or he would be placed in handcuffs. At that time it began ringing. Thomas appeared to
answer the phone and at that time 1 took it from him and placed it on the railing. Sgt Futch then walked up and tried to reason with Thomas, but
he continued to argue about his phone and his name. As the phone continued to ring { ried to reason with Thomas as well but he then fooked
at phone, quickly grabbed it, and answered the phone call.

I took the phone from Thomas and placed it on the railing and told him to put his hands behind his back as | grabbed his left arm. Thomas
immediately tensed up and began pulling away. Thomas grabbed onto the railing as Sgt. Hancock tried to grab his right am. He then stood up
as he continued 1o resist, pulling away, and pushed Sgt. Hancock back, as Sgt. Hancock deployed his Taser. Thomas then sat back down on
the bench and held onto the railing. Myself and Sgt. Hancock continued to give verbal commands to put his hands behind his back as he
delivered a drive stun from his taser 1o his upper left shoulder. Thomas continued to fight and pull away as he fell towards to doorway of the
shack. Sgt. Futch and | grabbed Thomas and tried to keep him on the ground, | gave him verbal commands to put his hands behind his back. |
then observed Thomas reaching for his wasteband. Thomas continued to resist and would not comply with verbal commands when [ could
hear Sgt. Hancock delivering another drive stun from his taser. Thomas began to scream as he fought back towards his wasteband. | began
yelling at other officers that he was reaching for his waste. 1 could not tell what he was grabbing for but was fearful it was a weapon. | lost all
control of Thomas's left arm and as it came back up from his stomach | delivered a strike to the back of his arm. 1 then delivered a knee strike,
to his left side lo iry and gain compliance.

Thomas then rofied over and appeared to have reached further down into his wasteband. Thomas continued to resist. Sgt Hancock gave
another drive stun fo Thomas's back and tased me in the arm. At that point, still fearful of him grabbing a weapon, | delivered an elbow strike to
his right jaw. Thomas then grabbed a hold of my arm with a tight grip and would not let go, he continued to rofl about. { could hear Sgt. Futch
continuing to yell for Thomas to stop reaching for his wasteband so | delivered another strike to the right jaw, this time with a closed fist, telling
him to let go of my arm. | then gave him verbal commands to put his hands behind his back. Deputy
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Gatewood also attempted to subdue Thomas legs so he would quit kicking. Thomas lost his grip on my arm but continued to pull his arm away.
As | continued to try and wrestle Thomas's arm behind his back, he sat up, and | believed he tried to bite my left arm. | pulled my arm away for
a moment, and tried again to grab his left arm to regain control. He again sat up and his mouth brushed by my arm, he laid his head on the
ground. | then held the top of Themas's head to the ground for a moment to keep him from frying to bite. 1 told Thomas ot to bite me and he
started yelling he did not bite me. Sgt. Futch finally was able to get his hands behind his back. Cpl. Sumner Sgt. Futch and Deputy Gatewood
were able to handcuff Thomas. Myself and Sgt. Futch then tried to calm Thomas down so we could search his wasteband for weapons. He
continued to reach for his waste now on his backside. | told Sgt. Futch and Deputy Gatewood to check his wasteband. | heard Sqgt. Futch state
Thomas had kicked him multiple §imes and his arm was scratched all up. Thomas was stood up and a search of his person was conducted
incident to arrest. | located cash in his front left pocket with a pack of cigarettes. Sgt. Futch located a small baggie of a green leafy substance in
his front right pocket. No weapons were found on his person.

Thomas was then escorted to Sgt. Hancocks car. Thomas made multiple statements that his hands were hurt and the cuffs were too tight. |
observed the cuffs were not properiy on his wrist and told Sgt. Futch that | was going to adjust him. We advised Thomas to calm down and
calmed him down long enough that | was able to recuff him correctly. | told Thomas not to Buck and Sgt. Futch advised him not to continue to
fight as well. The cuffs were checked for fit and double iocked. Myself and Sgt. Futch tried to talk Thomas to sit into the back of the car and he
would not comply. Thomas sat down at one point and then stood back up out of the car. Sgt. Hancock also tald Thomas fo sit in the vehicle
and he would not comply until Sgt Hancock threatened to use force again for compliance. Thomas finally sat down in the vehicle and the door
was closed. EMS was immediately called to check Thomas out. | then returned to the shack to secure Thomas's befongings. | picked up
Thomas's money and placed it on the railing with his other belongings. Sgt. Hancock advised us there was a bag of weed in the shack and |
attempted to locate it but could not find it. Cpl. Sumner also handed me a clear container that had a red top with a white rock like substance
inside of it.

On my dash camera when | originally pulled up on scene the same container is seen in Thomas's right hand, as | approached he shoved it into
his right pocket. Cpl. Sumner advised me during the struggie she saw Thomas grab it cut of his waste and he threw it towards to shack but
then continued to resist and grab for his waste.

| moved all of Thomas's property to the hood of my car. § then counted all of the money seized which totaled out at $444.00. Sgt. Futch then
brought the bag of Marijuana and set it on my hood along with a silver scale. All of the evidence was placed in an evidence bag and turned
over to Sgt. Hancack.

EMS arrived on scene and officers asked that they follow us to the Jail to check Thomas there due to the large, aggitated crowd that was
gathering on scene.

Thomas's father had also showed up on scene and was acting very aggitated and aggressive, but there was not further inciderdt.
| followed all units to the Cook County Jail where Thomas was checked and cleared of injury by EMS.

My department issued body camera was active for part of this incident due to the baltery dying. My in car camera was active during this whole
incident.

End of Statement.
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Supplemental Narrative/Report: VICTIM:  STATE OF GEORGIA,

Officer Name: BRASHER, J Badge:410 Date Added:06/17/2020
Narrative: SRID: 18045777

On Jurie 15, 2020 at approximately 1900 hours 1, Ofc. J. Brashier, just arrived to work at the Adel Police department for my shift. i and the
other officers on my shift, were advised 1o meet i the parking ot by Sgt. Hanceck.

| walked outside of the police depariment with the officers on my shift and Sgt. Hancock putled up. He directed us 1o come over 1o his car
windgow 1o let us know what he had to say.

1 was standing on {he passenger side of his patrol car by the side view mirror and was able to haar him say that the FBI had a subject
that they wanted to be picked up. The individual's name or nickname was said to be MoJo or KuJdo or something o that nature. | was
unable 1o hear everything Hancock was saying from where | was standing.

Mancock saig that the individual was sean at a shack or something to that nature, on S. MLK Jr. Dr. and 6th St. wearing a biack hat. The
individual was said to be the only person wearing a black hal al that location. There was a few other people suppose to be there with him
as well { did catch somelhing being said about this baing drug related. | couldn’t really hear a# of the details due to where | was standing
cutside of the car.

Sqt. futch was standing in the passenger side window of Hancack's patrol car and | did hear him ask Hancock if the FiB! was going o be
here. | overheard Hancoek tell him that the FBI wasn't going to be there and that we just had to ga pick him up. | also heard Hancock
say that the information he was telling us came from Lt. Griffin, | did hear Hancock say that the county units were going 1o be advised of
what we were about to do.

We all drove to the described location at S MLK Jr. Dr. and 6th St. where the individual was said to have been. The county deputies that
were on duty, amived at the same time we did. My car was focated in the back of the line of Adel PD cars and | parked it at the corner of
§. ML Jr. Dr. and 8ih Street.

| exited my patrol car and made my way to the "shack”, which turned out to be more like a reclanguiar shaped gazebo, where the
individual was said to be. Upon geiling lo ie gazeho, { saw a black male in a black hat sitting 1o the left of where | was standing and
thiee black males silting to the right of where | was standing.

Sgt. Hancock and Ofc. Greene were lalking to the male in the black hat and Cpl. Sumner and { started talking to the other three
individuals on the other side of the gazebo. | asked the two of the individuals if they had any identification and they stated (hat they did
not. So | asked the individual in fronl of me what his name and date of birth was and he gave it to me.

The name he gave me was Calvin James Smith 8). Cpl. Sumner gathered the names of the other two individuals hat were
sitting there.

There was alse anather individual wearing red that was slanding in an area to the right of the gazebo, talking to the depulies about a
motoreycle that was parked there.

Al this point 1 coukl hear Hancock and Greene fussing with the individual in the black hal about being on his cell phone. Smith made a
comment toward them saying that the individual could be on his phone and Hancock advised Smith to stay out of it. Smith wasn't being
violent or aggressive, bui | could ieli that fie was upset and when he speke it was ina very loud voice

| had my attention on Smith and then turned my head when | heard Greene tefling the individual to put his hands bebind his back. ! then
turned my attention back to Smith because he stood up, started yelling and seemed very upset. i looked back over lo where Hancock,
Greene and the individual were, to see them struggling with him. As they were trying o gain control of him and were exiting the gazebo. |
saw Hancock lase him iy (he back. At this point Ehad 1o lun my attention back toward Smith because he stood up and was yelling and
upset.

Smith then exited the gazeho and the other two gentiemen got up as well. | didn't go over lo where they were trying lo put Ihe individual
in cuffs was because there were already enough officers over there. | stayed on the other side of the gazebo with the other iwo
individuals and alse was walching the area because a crowd was beginning to gather.

Due to the place from where | was standing. my view of what was gaing on was obscurad by the railing of the gazebo. | welked over (o
where | could see, to make sure they didn't need any help, but all | could see was officers and then | saw Cpl. Sumner go over (o the
area hehind where the individual in the black hat was silting. | walked over te her and saw her pick up a small container that looked to
contain a white powdery substance.

She gat the container on the lop rail behind where the individual in the black hat was sitting. & then walked back over to stand by with the
other lwo gentlemen hat had been sitting i the gazeho. As { stood by with them, | was also walching the surrounding area as the
amount of peopie that were gathering up, stairted (¢ grow.

Al this time. 1 saw the individual being stood up o the other side of the gazebo and he was in handcuffs, He was complaining about his
anm or wrist hurting and at one point, went down to his knees as he was yeling. He was then picked back up and taien over lo a patrof
car.

A dodge truck pulied up not too long after 1at and | recognized the gentleman that got out of the truck. | {eft the two individuals, that |
was standing by with, with the deputies that were standing in the area.

| made contact with the gentleman that | know as My, Rodney and found oul that the individual that was under arrest was his son. Sgt.
Gogwin, with the county, had also came to Mr. Rodney's location. Godwin gave Mr. Rodney a brief expianation of what was going on.
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I fhen helped to transfer the individual in custedy from Hancock's patrel car to Sumner's patrof car. After that { followed Sumner to the
Cook County Jail and 1 was the one who took the individual out of Sumner's patrol car into the fail along side £EMS,

The individual was then checked out by EMS before and after his handcufls were taken off. | left him in the care of the jail and after
Hancock, Greene and Futch came into the booking area, | left the jail.
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Narrative:
On June 15, 2020 at apprexirpately 1950 hours, | Sergeant S. Hancocok was cafied by L. Griffin who advised me be had a lip that a subject. knowi as
Chaiies Dunwoody (B4 DO 78) (AKA Cujo/ Kujo), was silting in & wooden shack with several other black maies, one of which was Carf
(Bobby) Kaiser (B DOB 966}, near the intersection of South Martin Luther King Jr Drive and West Sixitt Street, and Dunwoody allegedty had

several felony warrants, scme of which Lt Giiffin swore to himseli, and was alleged (o fice when dealing with law enforcement

Li. Griffin advised me Kaiser was supposed to be wearing a red in color skt and Dunwaody was the only suliject there in a blacik in colfor hat. ! then
caltad all Adet officers fo the Adel Fofice Department and notified them of the information thai { had received. We notified the Cook County Shenfl's
Oftice of what we were abouf to do, asked for assistance, and weni t¢ the scer 1 my arivai | spotted several black males, identtfied as Bobby
Kaiser, who was in a red in cofor shirt as described_Rannie Waiten (8/M DOB §79), and two unknown subjects sitting on the east side of the
shelter, fater identified as Gary Thomas (68/1 DOB_1979), i macde contact with Kaiser, advised him of why [ was there and walked to Thomas, at
which time | asked if he had & license or 13 card and he said no_j asied for his name and date of birth, after advising him of why | was oul with them,
and he hesitantly advised me he was Wiliam Tomtinson (0O [ 579

i instructed Corporal Sumner and Officer Brasher to gather informaticn from the olfier subjecis, who were silting on the west side of the shelter. and
wihile | advised dispaleh of Thomas's information he picked up his phone and hegan to caill someone. | asked Thomas not to call anyoné to the scéne
and he said he wasn't bui continued to make the call and even ptaced the phane on speaker phone. Corporal Sumner and i instiucted Thomas several
more times fo stop calling and hang the phone up, due to the danger ihal officers wouid be in should a large number of people atrive on scene, but he
would not comply and merely tumed the speaker phone off Corporal Sumner and ! instructed him [o hang the phone up and place the phone on the
hand raii of the sheilter they were sitting under but he still refussd so | grabbed the phone, Thomas reigased if, and i piaced it onto the hand rail and
asked Thomas why he was having such & problem doing as he was mslrucied.

As | did $0 a large subject, wic was af the opposite end of the sheifer, on the north end of the bench, began (o advise me that | could not teil Thomas
to stay off his phone or prevent him from calling. As i spoke to the subject Officer Greene began to speal to Thomas 1| heard Officer Gieerie instruct
Thomas to place his hands behind his back several times and then | saw Cfficer Greene instruct Thomas to put his hands behind his back. Thomas
would not comply with the orders Officer Gieene gave so Officar Greene grabbed Thomas about the left wiist, continued (o give verbal commands for
it 10 put s hands behind his back, and Thomas began 1o physicaliy resist Officer Greeie by puliing his amy away from him and pushing Officar
Graane away from liim as Officer Greene allempled fo place him i hand cuffs,

Because of Thomas's resistance and defiance my suspicions thal we were dealing with the wanted fefon. Dunwoody, became slronger. [ atiempted to
assist Officer Greene bul it was very difficult to grab Thomas due to my position, s¢ | drew my depaniment issued Taser and instructed Thomas fo put
his hands behind his hack at which tims Thomas pushied me bacic while he stiuggled with Officer Gresne. ! pressed my taser against the leit side of
Thomas's chest and delivered a diive stun in an attempt to convince Thomas to comply, but he continued to resist. A shott time jater Thomas made his
way for the doorvray and feil to the ground fiying to gel away. Wheii e fell to the ground Sergeant Futch grabbed Thomas about the legs and held
onto him, attempling to prevent Thomas from escaping. As e resisted Officers noticed that he was reaching his hands inio his waist band, whicli
mads me fearful that Thomas may be trying to retrieve @ weapon. As Thomas was on the floor | delivered several more drive stuns to lus fegs and
shoulder area but he stili would not comply. Affer determining that the diive stuns were not affective | holstered my taser white other officers subdued
Thomas and | waited to jump in so as not to get in their way and so f couid scan the other subjects for possibie thieats

Alter Thomas was placed in hand cuffs hie made complaints that his wrist was injured so { instrucied Coiporai Summner to calf for EMS. While waiting
for Ems to aiive | hegan searching Thomas's fatse nama thiough GCIC and NCIC fo see if he had in fact given me the correct informalion. | sat my
computer on the sheiter hand rail 1o check the information and as i did so | noticed a smalil ciear plastic contaimer with a red iy color id on the rafl next
to my computer As f observed tie contents | noticed several clear baggies containing what appeared (o be cocaine. | ashed officers if they noticed it
there and Corporal Sumner advised me thal contamer was what Thomas retrieved from fis waist bond. Afterward he thiew the conlamer onio the
ground near the shelter and she picked it up. As 1 looked onio the shelter fioor Coiporal Sumner then advised ine there was a clear bag of gicen feafy
substance under the bench thal the other subjects were sitting on, closer to the north side of the benchi

Afterward | heard Officer Greene and Sergeant Fuich instiucting Thomas to get in the patroi vehicle. As they gave verhal commends | could hear
Thomas being verbaliy defiant and refusing lo get in the vehicie while also advising bystanders ihat he had been abused and beaten by law
enforcement. | waiked fo Thomas and instructed him ta get in the vehicle, advising him that if he did not comply (get i the vehicle} we would e forced
te place him in ihe vehicie which could rasult in more physical control and force used on him and a short time later he satin the resr seat of my pairol
vehicle. Becauss | saw the suspecied marijuana where it was located | began to look around for the subject that was sitting nearest to that seal and J
reaiized that he and Kaiser had boih ieft the scene. | asked other officers if they knew where they were and they said no. Wiile liying 1o work the
incident and gather necessary information a large crowd of people began to gather and began waiking oilo the scene | advised several of them that
the area was an active crime scens and instructed them to leave but only somie of them would comply. The crowd became more and more angry
claiming we had beaten Thomas which made it more and more difficutt fo conduct my investigation

Because the crowd was giowing the way it was officers asked if they couid Iransport Thomas to the Coolt County Sherrif's Office so that the scene
would clear out bui as they began to leave with hirn EMS arrived. Shortly after therr arival we decided thal EMS would foliow the officers fo ife Cook
County Sheril's Office and he would be evaluated there for officer and EMS safely issues i retnieved alf of the evidence/ contraband recovered from
the scene and asiked Wakon and the uninown subject if the substances betonged to them or if they knew the subject that waiked away and they said
no. Because ! did not see the subfects lay lhe substance down | decided o review hody cam footage from afl officers piesent pror (o making a
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charge on the subjects for being in possession of it so | advised ihiem they were free to leave the scene and | advised alf officers that | was feaving the
scene.

Upon my arrival at the Coole County Sheriff's Office Thomas was being observed by EMS. As they checked Thomas's wiist | asied what his name was
and he advised me he was Gary Tomlinson so | advised him he told me firsi that he was William Tomlinson and asked why he hed. Thomas advised
me he never gave me a name and stated he only sard that he was not Charles Dunwoody. A short time later EMS advised him they did not see any
injuries to his wrst and advised him it was up fo him and law enforcemenl wether he was seen at a hospital or not

A short time later | askad Thomas if he still wished to go to the hospital and he said yes so | attempted to call Chief Chad Castleberry but he did nof
answer. | calied Lisutenant Griffin to ask fim what they would wish for me lo do and as | did Thomas advised Sergeant Futeh that he did not wish to be
taken ic the hospital and asked if the jail staff would merely give hint a Tylenot for his pain so Lieutenant Griffin advised me fo L him over to the Jail
staff for processing.

Because Tomas gave false names | instructed the jail stalf not to release Thomas until his finger prints returned to verify his identity

Thomas was huned over to the jail staff to await wairants.

When Sergeant Futch and | exited the jail Thomas's father was standing near the sally port where I parked my patrol vehicle so [ asked if | could help
him and he anguily instructad me not o speak to him and advised me he was within his rights to be there, | advised him | was not disputing that and
explained thet | was merely asking if he needed something that i could heip him with. At that time two more female subjects approached us and hegan
asking questions as to what happened and | did my best to advise them of what t6ok place from my perspective. Dwing the conversation Sergeant
Fuich asked them what Thomas's name was and they advised us he was Gary Thomas Jr. They advised me they wished to see the body camera
footage of the incident so | advised them they would have to make thelr request with the Chisf of Pofice the following day.

My BWC was not active for this investigation due to the baltery being dead. [ did not notice this until the incident was over.

End of report

Office Use Only

Signature Date
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ARREST / BOOKING REPORT - SUPPLEMENTALS

AGENCY: GAU370100

ADEL POLICE DEPARTIAENT

CASENO: 20-06-00044

Arrest Date: 006152020 Time: 1607

Arrest Agency] ADEL POLICE DEPTARTMENT

Defendant: THOMAS, GARY ()

Print Date: 06/17/2020 06:18:52
7

Arresting Officer:

HANGOCK, 8. (208 )

Booking Officer:

()

Approving officer:

()

Supplemental Narratives:

Officer Name: SUMNER, K
Narrative:

Badge: 407

Date Added:06/17/2029
SRID: 20013580

On Monday, Jung 15, 2020 at approximately 1900 hours, myself and all other Adet PD officers on duty were advised by Sgl. Hancock to
meet at the police departinent.

Upon meeting with Sgt. Hancock, he advised that Lt. Griffin advised him that an FB1 agent passed on a lip lhat a subject (nickname
"Kujo") was ai the intersection of S Martin Lugher King Jr Dr and W Sixth St, Adei, Ga 31620, The subjecl was described as a black male
with a black hat. We were advised he was the oniy subject with @ hal on in a brown shack with several other males. We were advised he
nad several felony warrants. | called Sgt. Godwin with Cook County Sheriff's Cffice and requested their assistance since we were iold
1h1at this subject would likely run. The agreed and stated they would meel us there.

While we were in route to this focation, Sgt. Hancock advised it was Charles Dunwoody who we were going te be attempting to make
contact with. | was familiar with this subject's warrants due to a search warrant we had previously done at one of his known residences in
the past {case # 20-03-C0016). Once we arrived on scene, Sgt. Hancock and Ofc. Greene walked up on the gazebo tc make contact with
the male subject wearing the hat. Sgt. Hancock spoke with him and asked him for his information and instructed me to get the names of
the subjects on the west side of Ine gazebo. The name that Sgt. Han an through dispalch did not return on GCIC. Whiie speaking
with the other males {Walton, Ronnic [JJJ197¢ & walton. Randall 1977), 1 heard Sgt. Hancock instructing the male he was
speaking with (later identified as Gary Thomas) to hang up the phone and nol (o call anyone. | neticed he did not put the phone down
when Sagt. Hancock told him, so { again instructed him lo hang up the phone. Myself and Sgt. Hancock told him muitiple times ta put the
phone down and he refused. Sgit. Hancock instructed Themas to turn the phone off and putit on the rail and again Thomas refused to
comply with instructions.

During this time, another male on the west side of the gazebo gol verbally agitated because we were inslrucling Thomas to hiang up the
phone. This other farge black male wearing & black shirt (Ofc. Brasher identified this subjecl) stood up and told us we couldn't make
Themas hang up the phone. { turied to him and gave kim mulliple instractions to sit back down. While | was speaking to this male, Ofc.
Greene and Sgl. Hancock were attempling to detain Thomas inte handcouffs.

Thomas was actively resisting arrest and i could see officers were struggling to detain him. | went Lo assist with detaining Thomas. Whern
I did, | observad taser lights on his torso area and waited just 2 moment before geing hands on, Onee | didn'l see the lights, | began to try
and pull his arm around to his back side. Thomas continued to pull his arm away from me and put it under his body when he was laying
en the ground. He turned his body on his back and then back around 1o his stomach more thar: once while continuing to reach toward his
waist band. While he was doing this and pulling away, | witnessed Thomas less a small, clear plastic container with a red fid under the
gazebo. The conlainer had someihing white in it which | believed to be narcotics of same sort. | grabbed the container and tossed it oui
ef the way 1o avoid evidence potentially heing destroyed. Even after Thomas tossed the container, he continued to reach for his
waistband, leading me 1o believe he could possibly be reaching for a firearm or some other weapon. | insructed Thomas to put his hands
behind his back as we continued o tiy {0 turn him to his stomach,

Sgt. Futch instructed me o get my handeuffs and we were able to pull Thomas' right amm around to the back and 1 was able fo get one
cufl on. After ofher officers got the other cuff on, | got up 1o secwre the container that 1 tossed.

Thomas made a complaint that the cuffs were hurting him and | advised him if he would calm down we weuld adjust them for him. He
was ascorted to the palrol car by officers and | stood by with Sgi. Hancock to assist him in trying fo identify Thomas. Thomas conlinued to
complain about his wrist hurting and at that time, | catied EMS to come and evaiuate him. The crowd in the area continued to grow larger
and larger and family members of Thomas begean to arrive on scene. Due to his incempliance at the time of his detainment and the crowd
growing so rapidly, we asked EMS to meet us at the Cook County jail to evaluale Thomas. Thomas was removed from Sgt. Hancock's
car and placed into mine for fransporl. As soon as | arrived at the LEC with Themas, he was immediately transferred to EMS care.
Thomas was reieased from EMS care to the jail staff.

My Watch Guard body/dash cameras were activated during this enfire incident.

End of supplement.
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ARREST / BOOKING REPORT - SUPPLEMENTALS

AGENCY: GAOD370100

ADEL POUCE DEPARTMENT

CASENQ: 20-06-00044

Arrest Date: 06/15/2020 Time: 1907

Arrest Agencyi ADEL POLICE DEPTARTMENT

Defendant: THOMAS, GARY { }

Frini Date. 06/17/2020 06:18:52
=i

Arresting Officer:

HANCOCK, 8. (209 )

Booking Officer:

()

Approving officer:

)

Supplemental Narratives:

Officer Name: FUTCH, J.
Narrative:

Badge:212

Date Added:06/17/2020
SRID: 28001149

On June 15, 2020 al approximalely 1900 hours |, Sergeant Futch, was called by Sergent Hancock and advised to meet at the Adel Police
Deparlment. He advised me that Lieutenant Griffin advised him thal the FB8I had a tip that a subject, known as Charles Dunwoody also
know as Kujo was sitling i a wooden shack near the intersection of Scuth Martin Luther King Jr Drive and West Sixth Street wearing a
biack shirl and a dark ball cap. He was supposcd to be the only one wearing a dark bail cap. Dunwoody had several feleny warrants, and
we were advised he was known to flee when dealing with law enforcement.

Corporal Sumner asked if she neaded to notify the Cook County Sheriffs Office and ask for assistance for what we were about to do and
I advised her to do so. At this ime all Adei Pelice Department units followed Sergeant Hancock to the scene. | parked my patrol car and
moved to the far South West corner of the property. | checked the shed from a back window and made sure the shed was clear. While |
was helping hold the perimeter Sergeant Hancock, Cerporal Sumner and Officer Greene approached the males on scene inside a
gazeho and began to ideniify them. t held the pedmeter until 1 heard Sergeant Hancock and Officer Greene centinue 1o tell a biack male
with a cap on and black shirt to stop calling people on hig celt phone. This order was given to the man, later Identified as Gary
Thomad“m). several times and he continued to grab his cell phone and attempt to make contact with people not on scene. |
approached and look Ihe cell phone off the banister and placed it on Officer Gieene's patrof car in an effort to remove the problem and
deescalate the situation. As | placed the phone on the car i could hear Ofiicer Greene order Thomas o stand Gp and put his hands
nehind his back. Thomas began to resist officers atiempting to detain him and | reached over the banister to assist.

After Thomas continued to resist | let him go and ran onto the gazebo in order (o belter my position te gain control of Thomas. At this
point Thomas was swinging his arms and kicking at officers. | grabbed Thomas's legs and pulled hin to the floor applying pressure to his
iegs to prevent escape of further injury of any party. After several seconds | noticed on open position on Thomas's back where | could
itely assist officers (rying to cuff Thomas. While holding his legs Thomas had continued to kick me in the chest. | moved forward where |
attempled to gain control of Thomas. Thomas continued to reach for his waist band and there was a fear he was going to a weapon. |
was able to gain conlrol of Thomas's right arm and had Corperal Sumner cuff it. | then taok cantrel of Thomas's fefl arm and brought itup
to where Deputy Gatewood was able to assist me in cuffing Thomas. Thomas was searched after being cuffed and some money and a
small amount of marijuana was found by me in his right pooket

After Thomas was placed i hand cuffs he made complaints that nis wrist was injured so EMS was cailed. Officer Greene and | adjusied
lhe cuffs on Themas o give him more room.Officer Greene and | then instructed Thomas to get in the palrol vehicle. Thomas was
verbally defiant and refused to get in the vehicle. Thomas was yelling lo a now formed crowd that he had been abused and bealen Ly law
enforcement. After a short tinie we were able 1o get Thomas to sit in lhe back of Sergeant Hancock's patiol vehicle. A large crowd was
growing and becoming agitated so # was decided to take Thomas 1o the Cook County Sheriff's Office where EMS would check him a safe
and secura location. | stayed until all evidence was secured and officers were leaving the scene to follow Thomas to the Cock County
Jail

At the jail Thomas was observed by EMS and they advised him fhey did not see any injuries to his wrist. Thomas slated that he did not
wish 1o be laken 10 the hospital and asked if he could just have a Tylenal.

Thomas was turned over to the jail staff {0 await warrants,

My body cam was aclive for this incident.

This case is cieared by arrest.

End of report.
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ARREST / BOOKING REPORT - SUPPLEMENTALS

AGENCY: GAD370100 ADEL POLICE DEPARTIMENT CASENO: 20-06-00044
Arrest Date: 0641512020 Time: 1607 Print Date: 06/17/2020 06:18:52 Arresting Officer: | HANCOCK, 8. (206 )
Arrest Agency] ADEL POLICE DEPTARTMENT o Booking Officer: | ()

Defendant: THOMAS, GARY { ) Approving officer:| ()

Supplemental Narratives:

Officer Name: BRASHER, J Bacdge: 410 Date Added:08117/2020
Narrative: SRID: 18049777

On June 15, 2020 at approximately 1900 hours 1, Ofc. J. Brasher, just arrived to work at the Adel Palice department for my shift. 1 and the
other officers on my shift, were advised to meet in the parking lol by Sgt. Hancock.

| watked oulside of the police department with the officers on my shift and Sgt. Hancock putled up. He directed us to come over to his car
window (c let us know what he had to say.

I was standing on the passenger side of his patrol car by the side view miror and was able o hear him say that the FBI had a subject
that they wanted to be picked up. The individual’s name or nickname was said lo be MoJo or Kudo or something to that natuse. | was
uinable to hear everything Hancock was saying from where 1 was standing

Hancock said that (he individuat was seen at a shack or something to that nature, en S. MLK Jr. Dr. and 6th 3t. wearing a black hat. The
individual was said to be the only person wearing a black hat at that location, There was a few other people suppose 1o be there with him
as weil. | did calch something being said about this being drug related. | couldn't realty hear all of the details due to where | was standing
outside of the car.

Sgl. Futch was standing in the passengar side window of Hancock's patrel car and | did hear himm ask Hancock if the FBI was going (o be

there. 1 overheard Hancock telf hint that the FBI wasn't going to be there and that we just had to go pick him up. | also heard Hancock say
thal the information he was telling us came from Lt. Griffin. | did hear Hanceck say that the county unils were going te be advised of what
we were about te do,

We ail drove 1o the described location al S, MLK Jr. Dr. and 6th St. where the individual was said to have been. The counly deputies that
were on duly, arived at the same time we did. My car was located in the back of the line of Adel PD cars and | parked it at the comer of
S, MLK Jr. Dr. and 6th Sireet

i exited my patrol car and made my way to the “shack”, which turned out lo be more ke a rectangular shaped gazebo, where the
individual was said to be. Upor gelling lo the gazebo, | saw a black mate in a black hal silting to the left of where | was standing and
three black males silling 1o he right of where | was standing.

Sgt. Hancock and Ofc. Greene were talking to the male in the black hat and Cpl. Sumaer and | started talking to the other three
individuals on the other side of the gazebo. 1 asked the two of the individuals if they had any identification and they stated thal they did

not. So | asked the individuzl in front of me what hi e and dale of birdh was and he gave it to me.
The name he geve me was Calvin James Smith 58). Cpl. Sumner gathered the names of the other two individuais that were sitling
there.

There was alsg another individual wearing red thal was standing in an area (o the right of the gazebo, talking to the deputies sbout a
motercycle that was parked there.

Al this point | could hear Hancock and Greene fussing with the individual in the black hat about being on his cell phone. Smith made a
commer loward them saying that the individual could be on his phone and Hancock advised Smith (o stay out of it. Smith wasn't being
violent or aggressive, but 1 could teil that he was upset and when he spoke it was in a very loud voice.

I had iy altention on Smith and then tumed my head when | heard Greene felling the individual to pul his hands behind his back. I then
turned my attertion back to Smith because he sleod up, slarted yelling and seemed very upset. | looked back over to where Hansock,
Greene and the individual were., 1o see them struggling with him. As they were trying {0 gain control of him and were exiling the gazebo, |
saw Hancock lase him in the back. At this point | had to turn my attention back teward Smith because he stood up and was yeking and
upset.

Smith then exited the gazebo and the other two gentlemen got up as well. 1 didn't go over to where they were trying to pul the individual
in cuffs was bacause there were aiready encugh officers over there. | stayed on the other side of the gazebo with the other two
individuals ang 3150 was watching the area because a crowd was beginning {o gathes.

Due to the place from where | was standing, my view of what was going on was obscured by Ihe railing of the gazebo. | walked over to
where | couid see, to make sure they didn't need any help, buf all I could see was cfficers and then { saw Cpl. Sumner go over {g the area
behind where e individual in the hlack hat was sitting. | walked over to her and saw her pick up a smail container that looked o contain
a white powdery substance.

She sat the container on the top rail behind where the individual in the black hat was siling. | then waiked back over to stand by with the
olier two gentiemen that had been sitting in the gazebe. As | siood by with (hem, | was also watching the surrounding area as the
armount of people that were gathering up, started to grow.

At this time, 1 saw the individual being stood up on the other side of the gazebo and he was in handcuffs. He was complaining about his
arm of wrist hurding and at one paoint, went down to his knees as he was velling. He was then picked back up and taken over 1o & palrot
car.

204 EAST THIRD STRECY, ADEL. GA 31620 SECHON 2 - Supplemenial Naatives



ARREST / BOOKING REPORT - SUPPLEMENTALS

AGENCY: GA0370100 ADEL POLICE DEPARTMENT CASENO: 20-08-00044
Arrest Date: 06/15/2020 Time: 1907 Print Date: 06/17/2020 06:18:582 Arresting Officer: | HANCOCK, §. {209)
Arrest Agency ADEL POLICE DEPTARTMENT P Booking Officer:| ()

Defendant; THOMAS, GARY ( } Approving officer:| ()

Supplementa! Narratives:

A dodge truck pulied up not toe long after that and | recognized the gentleman that got out of the truck. 1 feft the two individuals, that |
was standing by with, with the deputies that were standing in the area.

I tnade contact with the gentleman that | know as Mr. Rodney and found out that the individua! that was under arrest was his son. Sgt.
Godwin, with the county, had also came to Mr. Rodney's location. Gedwin gave Mr. Rodney a brief explanation of what was going on.

F then helped to transfer the individual in custody Trem Hancock's patrol car to Sumner's patrol car. After that 1 followed Sumner to the
Cook County Jail and | was the ane who took the individual out of Sumner's patrol car into the jail along side EMS.

The individual was then checked out by EMS before and after his handcuffs were taken off. Left him in the care of the jail and after
Hancock. Greene and Futch came into the booking area, | left the jail.

204 FAST THIRD STREET, ADEL. GA 31620 SECTION 2 - Supplemental Nairalives



- INCIDENT REPORT -

Property & Evidence Summary
ADE!L POLICE DEFPARTMENT

B ATV R

Location] SOUTH MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. DRIVE ADEL, GA 31620- 2 4

Rpt Officer| HANCOCK, 8. 209 Incident 06/15/2020 Report 06/15/2020

Item# |1 Est.Value § 000| Status|COLLEGTED

Loss Type |NONE Pouch 0 of 0

Category |DRUGSINARCOTICS Temp Locker
| ER Locker / Bin

-

Owner
Address

Quantity [1.000 |Co|or| i Catiber Drgtype] B

Make Model

Serial # Own Mark
Date Rec |06/15/2020 Rec By | SUMNER, K 407 |
item Tracking Number

itern |CONT WITH SUSP COCAINE PCK FOR SALE
70 ‘ ja]

Rec. Loc.|{GROUND NEAR THOMAS !

Disposition * 19 210
Disp. Date| 1/
Release Date| / /
Monetary JTotalAmt..  Bilis- Ones Twos Fives Tens Twenties Fifiies Hundreds
Infomation § 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 ] ]
Coins - Pennies  Nickels  Dimes Quarters  Half Dollars  Dollars
0 0 0 0 0 o
Rec. Remark

Property & Evidence Testing - Testing Required: [ YES B NO

Page 1 0B/ 772020



e MDA

Location| SOUTH MARTIN LUTHER KING JR, DRIVE ADEL, GA 31620-

i c .
Rpt Officer; HANGOCK, 5 209 incident 06/15/2020 Report 06/15/2020

4

i

Itemit |2 Est.Value 0.00| Status|COLLECTED

L.oss Type Pouch 0 of ¢

Category |[DRUGS/NARCOTICS Temp Locker

Owner [UNKNOWN ’ ER Locker / Bin] /
Address

Quantity |1.000 [cmor‘ | GCaliber Drgtypel E

Make Model

Serial # Own Mark

Date Rec {06/15/2020 ] Rec By ‘ HANCOCK, S. 209

Item Tracking Number

itern |CLR BAG OF SUSP MJ
Rec. Loc. |GAZEBO V

AR

Disposition . LY
Disp. Date| /!
Release Date| / /
Monetary Total Amt Bilis - Ones Twos Fives Tens Twenties Fifties Hundreds
Infomation $ 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Coins - Pennies  Nickels . Dimes Quarters  Half Doliars Dollars
1] 0 0 1] 1] 0

Rec. Remark

Property & Evidence Testing - Testing Required: 0O YES NO

Page 2
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Case #

20-06-00044

Inc Type

16-5-23.1 BATTERY

Hll

Location

SOUTH MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. DRIVE ADEL., GA 31620-

i

2 -

il

Rpt Officer

HANCOCK, S. 209

incident 06/15/2020

LAV

*

Report 06/15/2020

ltem#

3 I Est.Value s{i

0.00 Status

COLLECTED

Loss Type

Pouch of

Category

PORTABLE ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS

Temp Locker

Owner |THOMAS, GARY ] ER Locker / Bin| /
Address
Quantity }1.000 Cator: Caliberi Drgtypel
Make Model
Serial # Own Mark
Date Rec |06/15/2020 Rec By | HANCOCK, S. 209 | '
Item {BLK TOUCH SCREEN PHONE Item TraCKlng Number
JAIHIO
Disposition chal Wl llig & 1124*
Disp. Date| / /
Release Date] / /
Monetary Tolal Amt__ Bills - Ores Twos Fives Tens Twenties Fifties Hundreds
infomation §  0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 )]
Coins - Pennies  Nickels Dimes_ Quarders  Half Dollars  Doliars
0 0 0 0 0 4]

Rec. Remark

Property & Evidence Testing - Testing Required: [0 YES [ NO

Page 3
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Case # | 20-06-00044

inc Type| 16-5-23.1 BATTERY

Location| SOUTH MARTIN LUTHER KING JR, DRIVE ADEL, GA 31620-

Rpt Officer| HANCOCK, 3.

209

incident 06/15/2020

MIURAIR

Report 06/15/2020

Jill

ltem# |4 Est.Value

0.00

Status ‘ COLLEGTED

Loss Type

Pouch

0 of 0

Category [DRUG EQUIPMENT

Temp Locker

Owner

—

[ ER Locker / Bin

Address

Quantity |1.000 ' Color!

i Caiiber|___|

Make

Serial #

Own Mark

Drglypef

Model

Date Rec |08/15/2020 Rec By ‘

ftem |SIL ELECTRONIC DIGITAL SCALE

ltem Tracking Number

Rec. Loc.

Disposition

Disp. Date| 1 /

Release Date| / /

Monetary  Total Amt. Bills - Ones

Twos

il

*

Il

13 %

I

I9

Fives Tens Twenties

Fifties

Hundreds

Infomation $ 0.00 0

0

Cains - Pennies  Nickels

0 0 G V]
Quarters  Haif Dollars  Dollars

Dimes

0

0

Rec. Remark

0

0 0 0 0

Property & Evidence Testing - Testing Required: 00 YES [ NO

Page 4
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Case #1 20-06-00044

Inc Type| 16-5-23.1 BATTERY

L.ocation

SOUTH MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. DRIVE ADEL, GA 31620-

Rpt Officer| HANCOCK, S.

209

I

Incident 06/16/2020

il

Report 06/15/2020

INVNIE

Item#

?—“——] Est.Value $l 0.00 Status ’ COLLECTED

Loss Type

EVIDENCE (NOT REPORTABLE FOR NIBRS)

Pouch

of 0

Category {MONEY

Temp Locker

Owner {THOMAS, GARY

Address

ER Locker / Bin

-~

Quantity [0.000 | ColorF

Make

Serial #

l CaliberL_aj

Model
Own Mark

Drgtypei

Date Rec }06/15i2020

| Rec By | HANCOCK, S.

209

ltem [$444.00

item Tracking Number

Rec. Loc.

Disposition

Disp. Date| / i

i

Release Date

Monetary Total Amt, Bills - Ones

Twos

Fives

*

il

1

il

*

il

o 31

Tens Twenties

Fifties

Hundreds

Infomation $ 444.00 4

Coins - Pennies_ Nickels

]

0
Dimes

0 7

0

3

Quarters  Half Dollars  Dollars

0

Rec. Remark

0

0

0 ]

0

Property & Evidence Testing - Testing Required: 01 YES

Fage &

M NO

06/17/2020



Case #] 20-06-00044

inc Typej 16-5-23.1 BATTERY

Location

SOUTH MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. DRIVE ADEL, GA 31620-

Rpt Officer] HANCOCK, S.

209

i

Report 06/15/2020

Q

Incident 06/15/2020

IR

ltem#

6 EstValue

0.00

Status 1 NOT IN PROPERTY ROOM

Loss Type |NONE

Category |{CONSUMABLE GOODS

Owner

Pouch

Temp Locker
ER Locker / Bin

0 of 0

—

Address

0.600

Quantity I Coiorl

] Caliber

Make

Model

Serial #

Own Mark

Drgtypel

Date Rec

06/15/2020 Rec By ‘ HANCOCK, S.

209

|

Item

OPEN PCK OF NEW PORT CIGS

Item Tracking Number

Rec. Loc.|THOMAS

Disposition

Disp. Date| / /

I

Release Date

Monetary  Lotat Amt, Bills - Ones

Twos Fives

Tens

%

|

*

4

*

TN

19

Twenties

Fifties Hundreds

Infomation $ 0.00 1]

Coins - Pennies _ Nickels

0 0
Dimes

0

0

0 0

Quarters  Half Dollars - Dollars

0

Rec. Remark

0 0

0

0

0

Property & Evidence Testing - Testing Required: [0 YES NO

FPage 6

06/ 2020



Case #| 20-06-00044 f
NIRRT
Location| SOUTH MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. DRIVE ADEL, GA 31620- w20 - Bﬂbi - 000 4 4 %

Rpt Officer| HANCOCK, S. 209 Incldent 06/15/2020 Report 06/15/2020
Mem# |7 EstValue § 0.00| Status COLLECTED
Loss Type |EVIDENCE (NOT REPORTABLE FOR NIBRS) Pouch 0 of 0
Category {DRUGS/NARCOTICS Temp Locker
Owner | ER Locker / Bin| /
Address
Quantity 10.000 iCoIorl | Caliber Drgtype[ E
Make Model
Serial # Own Mark
Date Rec |06/15/2020 Rec By | HANCOCK, S, 209 ] _
tom [CLR BAG W SUSF WiJ Item Tracking Number
AT
Disposition pl LU LR L
Disp. Date| / /
Release Date; / /
Monetary  Total Ami. Bills - Ones Twos Fives Tens Twenfies Fifties Hundreds
Infornation §  0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Coins - Pennigs.. Nickels. Dimes Quarters_ Half Dollars  Doliars
0 0 0 0 0 0
Rec. Remark

Property & Evidence Testing - Testing Required 1 YES R NO

Fage 7

08/17/2020





